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TOWN OF DEVELOPMENT

PRIDSPER SERVICES

A Place Where Everyone Matters

To: Mayor and Town Council
From: David Hoover, AICP, Director of Development Servies
Through: Mario Canizares, Town Manager
Re: Municipal Mosquito Contract Renewal 2025
Town Council Meeting — June 10, 2025

Strategic Visioning Priority: 4. Provide Excellent Municipal Services

Agenda ltem:

Consider and act upon a contract between Mosquito Management Services and the Town of
Prosper for mosquito mitigation/testing in the amount of $75,595 and authorize the Town Manager
to execute documents for same.

Description of Agenda ltem:

This contract extension will extend the current contract with Municipal Mosquito, which is due to
expire on May 18, 2025. This is a one (1) year contract with four (4) one (1) year renewals.
Municipal Mosquito will perform the same services as previous years. The company will continue
to trap and test mosquitos at three (3) sites in Town each week. They will also continue a larvicide
application for the drainage ditch along First Street. This is due to visible standing water in the
drainage ditch during the hottest months of the year. The larvicide will be applied to 3,341 feet of
drainage, as in past years, once a month for a 5-month time period. The application will be a
granule substance that will not wash out during rain events.

Budget Impact:

It is anticipated that 21 weeks of trapping and testing will occur during the fiscal year for a total
cost of $15,119. The total of the contract is $75,595. This figure is based on setting and picking
up traps, testing and the larvicide application. The fees will be funded by Code Compliance
Contracted Services (14041010-56000).

Legal Obligations and Review:

Terrence Welch of Brown & Hofmeister, L.L.P., has approved the attached documents as to form
and legality.

Attached Documents:

1. Contract for Mosquito Management Services FY2025

2. 2025-09-Aline Item Pricing

3. RFP NO. 2025-09-A Evaluation Matrix

4. Estimated Mosquito Adult Surveillance, Disease Testing, and Larval Treatment Costs
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Town Staff Recommendation:

Town Staff recommend the Town Council approve a contract between Mosquito Management
Services and the Town of Prosper for mosquito mitigation/testing in the amount of $75,595 and
authorize the Town Manager to execute documents for same.

Proposed Motion:

I move to approve/deny a contract between Mosquito Management Services and the Town of

Prosper for mosquito mitigation/testing in the amount of $75,595 and authorize the Town Manager
to execute documents for same
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